Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 17, 2017

1800E1-MHH

KTIV LICENSE, LLC
Brady Dreasler

PO Box 909
QUINCY, IL 62306

Re: KTIV(TV)
0000021256
Sioux City, IA
Fac Id: 66170

Dear Licensee:

This refers to the above mentioned application dated January 12, 2017 requesting special
temporary authority to operate at reduced effective radiated power (ERP). You indicate that
since November 25, 2016, KTIV(TV), is operating at 50% power as a result of a failure of the
station’s transmitter.

In light of the above, special temporary authority is GRANTED pursuant to Sections 73.1560(d)
and 73.1635 of the Commission’s Rules. This authorization expires on July 17, 2017.

We wish to point out that an extension of this request must include detailed reasons and a
description of efforts being taken to return the station to full power operation.

Sincerely,
“ 3/ Q.

Kevin R. Harding

Associate Chief

Video Division

Media Bureau

cc: Stephen Hartzell



